Friday, April 17, 2020 at 11:07:00 AM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: 1189 Re: JWST Submission Received

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 5:31:11 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Roellig, Thomas L. (ARC-SSA)

To: Shelly Meyett, JWST1189

CC: Mario Gennaro, Alaina Henry, Stacey Bright, Paul Goudfrooij, Roellig, Thomas L. (ARC-SSA),
Beichman, Charles A (JPL-7930)[Jet Propulsion Laboratory], Marcia Rieke

Dear Shelly:

Thank you. There are some warnings in there, but we are aware of the issues and they should be fine. I
should also point out that this program is but one of three where we are sharing GTO time with the
other instruments. The agreement is summarized below.

Y-Dwarf GTO Consortium Time Accounting

Program 1189, led by NIRCam

Total charged hours in program: 28.39 hours

Hours contributed to Program by NIRCam: 23.26 hours

Hours contributed to Program by NIRISS: 1.49 hours (for J1828)

Hours contributed to Program by MIRI: 3.65 hours (For J1828 and J0458)

Program 1230, led by NIRSPEC (all for J0855)

Total charged hours in program: 12.54 hours

Hours contributed to Program by NIRSPEC: 7.06 hours
Hours contributed to Program by NIRCam: 2.13 hours
Hours contributed to Program by NIRISS: 1.56 hours
Hours contributed to Program by MIRI: 1.79 hours

Program 1276, led by MIRI (all for WD0806)

Total charged hours in program: 10.08

Hours contributed to Program by NIRCam: 4.31 hours
Hours contributed to Program by MIRI: 5.77 hours

Yours truly,

Tom
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